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File #: 96-25 Version: 0 Name: Little Blue Valley Sewer District

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 8/26/1996 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 9/3/1996 Final action: 9/3/1996

Title: | hereby appoint Dixie Flynn to the Jackson County Little Blue Valley Sewer District Board to fill a
vacant position occasioned by the resignation of Lisa White Hardwick, for a term to expire December
31, 1996.

Sponsors:

Indexes: 96 EXO'S, LITTLE BLUE VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT

Code sections:

Attachments:

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

EXECUTIVE ORDER #96-25
TO: Members of the Legislature
Clerk of the Legislature
FROM: Katheryn J. Shields
DATE: August 27, 1996
RE: Appointment to the Little Blue Valley Sewer District Board
| hereby appoint Dixie Flynn to the Jackson County Little Blue Valley Sewer District Board to fill a vacant position occasioned by the

resignation of Lisa White Hardwick, for a term to expire
December 31, 1996.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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